From: Vania Caputo

To: Melissa Scholz
Subject: Invoice from HRdownloads Inc.
Date: November 20, 2023 3:59:30 PM
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Importance: High

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender.
Dear Melissa :

Thank you for renewing your membership with HRdownloads. We are happy to have you with us
again this year. Your invoice is confirmation of your membership purchase. Please remit
payment upon receipft.

Please note, your membership privileges will be temporarily suspended if payment is not
received by your membership’s expiration date.This date can be found on your invoice.

If you would like to pay this invoice with a credit card, please contact our AR Department at 1-
877-438-9763 EXT 129 so we may process your credit card through our secure platform. For
security purposes, we do not store or record any credit card information and ask that you do not
send any credit card information via email.

**Please note for your records, our mailing address has changed from 195 Dufferin Ave, Suite
800, London ON NéA 1K7 to 727 Exeter Road, London ON NéE 1L3**

If this message was sent in error please respond within 48 hours of receipt.
Thank you for your business - we appreciate it very much.

Sincerely,

Vania Caputo
Sales Administrator
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We value your business!
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G HRdownloads. Invoice

HRDownloads Inc

Date Invoice #
727 Exeter Rd
11/20/2023 118124
London, ON
N6E 1L3
Invoice To:
Nishnawbe-Aski Legal Services Corporation Membership Dates:
86 S. Cumberland Street December 2. 2023 -
Thunder Bay, ON P7B 2V3 December 2, 2024
Ontario
P.O. No. Payment Terms
Due on receipt
Qty Item Description Rate Amount
1|Training 101-175 Training access for 101-175 active employees 4,700.00 4,700.00
1|HR Fundamentals 101-175 |Document and HRIS access for 101-175 active 999.00 999.00
employees
1| HRDrive 0.00 0.00
1| Special Discount - 10% -569.90 -569.90
727 Please note for your records, our mailing address has 0.00
changed from 195 Dufferin Ave, Suite 800, London ON
N6A 1K7 to 727 Exeter Rd, London, ON N6E 1L3.
129 Please contact our AR department at 1-877-438-9763 0.00

ext 129 to obtain our EFT information or arrange for
payment using a credit card. Please send EFT
remittance to remittance@hrdownloads.com.

Subtotal $5129.10

Sales Tax Summary

HST@13.0% 666,78
Total Tax oo 78
Total $5,795.88
Payment/Credits $0.00
Balance Due $5,795.88

GST/HST No. 821262078











We value your buSineSS!

Refer a friend

Templates and online services from HRdownloads are provided for clients of our service. Clients may use HRdownloads' products as they are, or as a starting
point for their own initiatives. HRdownloads assumes no responsibility for the enforcement or effectiveness of its templates and online products. Our human
resources information and recommendations are based on seasoned, best practice field experience and should not be construed as legal advice.

Les modeles et services en ligne de HRdownloads sont fournis aux clients de nos services. Les clients peuvent utiliser les produits de HRdownloads tels quels,
ou comme un point de départ de leur propre initiative. HRdownloads n'assume aucune responsabilité pour I'exécution ou I'efficacité de ses modeles et
services en ligne. Nos informations et recommandations en ressources humaines sont fondées sur les meilleures pratiques aguerries du domaine.




